











7. NOTES

BPAC Minutes

Mr. Robert Taylor said that the BPAC should prioritize the projects so maybe
they could get in next year’s budget. Ms. Beltran stated that there is a TIP
amendment on SR 710 which is going before the Board on June 20™. If this
amendment is approved there is a possibility that the MPO’s SU/discretionary
funds will resurface Pratt-Whitney Road from SR 76 to the Palm Beach County
line, and there will be bike lanes on both sides of the road.

Mr. Palacios stated that Bridge Road doesn’t have bike lanes east of U. S.
Highway 1 and it is a highly traveled road and should have them. It was noted
that the members should continue to identify places to which people want to walk
or bike, on the Martin County Bicycle Map. Many of the Regional Long Range
Transportation Plan (RLRTP) projects are on this map. Mr. Malham stated that
he will work with Engineering to see if they have any other GIS layers to over lay
on his map and see if he can obtain any additional data.

Officer Pantel stated that a sidewalk is needed on the North side of Martin Downs
going west of 42" Street toward Citrus. After coming off the bridge towards
Martin Downs, there’s a gap from Martin Down to Armellini.

It was clarified by Mr. Palacios, that there is going to be a six foot sidewalk on the
Indian Street Bridge, not a multiuse trail as someone had been incorrectly advised.
The bridge is being constructed with a sidewalk as well as a bike lane.

Mr. Malham stated that the Committee may want to wait to prioritize these
projects since more info is needed. The next step is mapping the capital
improvement Plan (CIP) the Capital Improvements Element (CIE) projects and
renewing the Comprehensive Growth Management Plan (CGMP). It was
suggested that if developers are going into an area, using the Hobe Grove DRI as
an example, then BPAC needs to work with them from the beginning to try to
have them install bike lanes and multi-use paths.

Mr. Malham discussed the memo from John Griner, Seabranch Preserve State
Park Manager. He stated that a Public Hearing will be held on June 23, 2011, at
6:00 PM at the Blake Library, 2351 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, Florida 34996 in
the John F. Armstrong Wing. This Public Hearing is to seek approval of the
proposed land use amendment. This amendment would allow the alignment of
the Greenway Trails to run inside of two different parks, the first park is Savannas
Preserve State Park, the second is Seabranch Preserve State Park. An invitation
was extended to all the committee members to show their support by attending the
public hearing.

Ms. Moore stated that Officer Dan Pantel is retiring from the Stuart Police
Department and also leaving this committee. She stated that Officer Pantel has
been a valuable member of BPAC for many years and heartily thanked him for his
years of service on the committee, for his efforts at the Build-A-Bike events, as

Page 5 of 7 June 13,2011



well as his service to the community and his participation in the D.A.R.E. [Drug
Abuse Resistance Education] program at local schools.

Ms. Moore reported on the recent Build-A-Bike event. She stated that the event
was a success, however there were a few issues that arose unforeseeably. She
noted that there were different people in charge of the event, and that the bikes
were a little more expensive this year than last. She had advised the Boys and
Girls Club that due to the increased costs of the bikes, that there would only be 17
bikes this year, not 18 as had been in prior years. Ms. Moore reported that the
Boys and Girls Club brought 18 children to receive bikes, one being 14 years old
and much taller than the younger children receiving the bikes. The Boys and
Girls Club representative went directly to the representatives of the sponsor,
Gordon and Doner, and requested an additional bike be provided for the older
boy, to which they ever so graciously agreed to provide. Ms. Moore stated that
she has spoken to a representative of the Boys and Girls Club about this issue.
She advised that the Boys and Girls Club was aware from the beginning that there
was only going to be 17 bikes, and that it was not right that they had gone directly
to the sponsor to request the bike for the older boy. Ms. Moore advised that the
Boys and Girls Club should have at least, advised her of this situation prior to
addressing the sponsor.

Ms. Moore asked the committee if they would like to consider providing bicycles
for older, larger children in the future. The discussion was more negative than
positive as the bikes are more expensive and they would not be able to provide as
many bikes. Also, they want to make an impact on the children to teach them
early, the rules by which a bicyclist must abide, and to have them participate in
the rodeo. Mr. Edwards suggested keeping the bikes small.

Ms. Moore stated that she was planning to send thank you notes to the Treasure
Coast Cycling Association, the Boys and Girls Club, John Goings of ProCycles,
Gordon and Doner, and the committee members who assisted in the Build-A-Bike
event.

8. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Mr. Taylor appreciates the articles the club submits via email to the committee members
and he provided the club with an article from USA Today stating that Florida is rated
seventh in the United States for being bicyclist friendly. Mr. Palacios, from FDOT, stated
that it’s an improvement as Florida was rated twelfth last year.

Ms. Beltran asked if the committee wanted to change the July meeting to be a subcommittee
meeting due to people going on vacation and the seasonal members already being gone.
Ms. Moore stated that it would make two consecutive meetings be subcommittee meetings
and she didn’t think it would be a wise move. Mr. Malham will email the committee to see
who will be in attendance at the July meeting.

Mr. Palacios stated that the St. Lucie BPAC is developing a bicycle association. They now

BPAC Minutes Page 6 of 7 June 13, 2011



have a local chapter called the South Florida Bicycle Coalition. They want to see if anyone
wants to join the coalition. They would like it to be a regional coalition.

9. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.

10. NEXT MEETING

July 11, 2011 (Regular Meeting)

11. ADJOURN
Meeting was adjourned at 6:30 PM.

Recorded and Prepared by:

I/‘um,ﬁ\% A dat A ( ZZ//Z;‘-?/ 2z, ”Z() id
rgaret . Brassard, Administrative Specialist, II Da,{e /
Approved by:
3@% N]gre_ 700
Joan l\@)ore, BPAC Chair Date | '

BPAC Minutes Page 7 of 7 June 13, 2011



